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From: Beverly Shanahan [beverly@mallardlawcenter.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, November 10, 2010 2:05 PM
To: CorpAdcdressChange

Subject: Address change
Please be advised that the firm, Vidian C. Mallard, PA will be moving effective Dec. 1, 2010 to:

Dadeland Square at the Greenery Mall
7700 N. Kendall Drive, Suite 303
Miami, FL 33156

Our phone numbers will remain the same.
Thank you,

Beverly Shanahan

Asst, to Vidian C, Mallard

90 Almeria Avenue, suite 200

Coral Gables. FIL 33134-6119

Phone: 305461.4800

Toll Free: 877T.6MALLARD
fo-Fax: 303.397.2357
Beverb aemallirdion center.com

This cmail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.
Sees 2510-2521 and is legally privileged. This email, and any documents attached,
may contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is protected by
the work product und/or other privileges.

The information is intended only for the use of individuals or entities named above.

If vou have received the email in error, we would appreciate your immediately notifying
us by telephone call to arrange lor the return of all copies of the email. You should

also delete this transmission from your computer and/or server.
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